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Invitation to Tender
Enquiry no : E1336GXMPMAT-R

ESKOM HOLDINGS SOC LTD

ADDENDUM 2: INVITATION TO TENDER

FOR

PROVISION OF BOILER AND TURBINE AUXILIARY VALVES REFURBISHMENT FOR
THE PERIOD OF 5 YEARS ON AN AS AND WHEN REQUIRED BASIS AT MATLA

POWER STATION

No.

Query

Revised

With respect to the accommodation please
advise if this the accommodation for the team
expected to carry out the work and if this is
for the duration of the IR, MO and GO
respectively. There is uncertainty as the UOM
is No. and the QTY is 1. Is this for the 5 year
period in total or per annum

Accommodation for IR — Spanner work is 7
days plus 3 days for commissioning.

Accommodation for MO — Spanner work is 30
days plus 3 days for commissioning.

Accommodation for GO — Spanner work is 45
days plus 3 days for commissioning.

With respect to the transport please advise if
this is for the team travelling daily to site or
only for the duration of the IR, MO and GO
respectively. There is uncertainty as the UOM
is No. and the QTY is 1. Is this for the 5 year
period in total or per annum

Transport rate for travelling daily to work and
return for the IR duration, MO duration and GO
duration as per spanners days plus
commissioning.

With respect to the rubber gates (NB250,
NB300, NB150) please advise if this is the
cost of rubberising the gate valves or if this
refers to a component on a specific valve and
which valves they are

It refers to rubberising the gate valves and
coating them internally and externally.

With respect to the expansion pins/ shylock
pins please advise if you are referring to
sellock spring pins. Alternatively may you
give a more detailed spec.

Correct, Sellock spring pins are the correct
components we are looking for.

Please may you assist with a spec for the
rubber seals on the butterfly valves.
Alternatively may you assist with the valve
make, model number and/or type of butterfly
valves.

These are Ainsworth butterfly valves (NB400
and NB600)
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6. With respect to the bill of materials. For items | > Yes, the soft spares not on the bill of material
not in the NEC are we supposed to should be included on the cost of valve
incorporate the price of the soft spares in the refurbishment for the valve.

cost of the valve refurbishment for the valve,
e.g. the rubber seals for the butterfly valves

Yours faithfully

S N

Signature

Stanley Ngwenya
Manager Procurement

Date: 08/08/2025




